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¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 1886071%8R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9507198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile

QBEE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD Ref : CS/QBE18010598/T1sd3
TONERBNCAPOREOusess owe:svoszoe | NI
Code: QBE
il Folicy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh, Veh. Inspected 5JD 6883P
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. VCO11541 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  JOYCE FOO Assign Date 11/06/2018
24 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer : Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, ~ Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  31/05/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRAROAD
SINGAPORE 158941
5a, Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS §§—--—r —(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Shirlﬂ Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com=>
Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 9:26 AM

To: 'PBSP'

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: GENTLE REMINDER: FINAL REPORT / SJD6883P
Attachments: supplementary.pdf

Dear Caroline,
Supplementary approved by insurance.
Confirmed final fig $61,274.30 @ 10 day of repairs before excess $0/- & GST.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 3:15 PM

To: taufikh@lkkauto.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: GENTLE REMINDER: FINAL REPORT / SID6883P

GENTLE REMINDER

From: PBSP

Sent: Saturday, 16 February 2019 10:28 AM
To: taufikh@Ikkauto.com

Subject: FINAL REPORT / SIDG88&3P

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above and attached Final Report.
Please confirm COR as follows:

Total Labour : 23,135.00

Total Parts : 38,135.30
Total Labour & Parts : 61,274.30



Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint

303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding

and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions

expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 8 March 2019 5:26 FM

To: 'Joyce Foo'; claims-singapore@qbe.com

Cc: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: OD Claim : SID6883P D.OA : 31/05/18 [VC011541]
Attachments: SUPPLEMENTARY.pdf; SID 6883P - Preli Advise.pdf
Dear Joyce,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SJD 6883P.

Kindly let us have your authorisation approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Joyce Foo [mailto:joyce.foo@qgbe.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 2:42 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>; claims-singapore @gbe.com

Cc: "SUR" <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments’
<assignments@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: OD Claim : SJD6883P D.O.A : 31/05/18 [VC011541]

Hi Shirley

Please proceed to authorise repair.

Thank You & Best Regards

Joyee Foo
Senior Assistant - Claims
QBE Asla Pacific - Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapare) Pte Lid
Phane, +65 6477 1184

Email: joyce foofigbe com

Visit us on the web at www.gbe com.sg



Shiklex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Joyce Foo <joycefoo@qgbe.com=

Sent: wednesday, 13 June 2018 242 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); claims-singapore@gbe.com
Cc: “SUR'™ ‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)'; "assignments’

Subject: RE: OD Claim : SJD6883P D.O.A : 31/05/18 [VC011541]
Hi Shirley

Please proceed to authorise repair,

Thank You & Best Regards

Joyce Foo
Senior Assistant - Claims
QBE Asia Pacific - Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
Phone: +65 6477 1154

Email: joyce feo@agbe.com

\isit us on the web at www ghe com.sg

We create insurance sohitions for

Marine

' Construction

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June, 2018 2:22 PM

To: loyce Foo <joyce.foo@qgbe.com>

Cc: "SUR" <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; 'assignments’
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim : SJD6883P D.O.A : 31/05/18 [VC011541]

Dear loyce,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of 5JD 6883P.
Kindly provide us claim no.

We have not authorise repair, kindly let us have the authorization.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) i

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®@lkkauto.com=>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 2:23 PM

To: 'Joyce Foo'

Cc: “SUR": ‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)’; ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: OD Claim : SJD6883P D.O.A : 31/05/18 [VC011541]
Attachments: SJID 6883P - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Joyce,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of 5)D 6883P.
Kindly provide us claim no.

We have not authorise repair, kindly let us have the authorization.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@|kkayto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408233)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 11 June 2018 4:15 PM

To: Joyce Foo' <joyce.foo@gbe.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: "SUR" <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim : SJD6883P D.O.A: 31/05/18 [VC011541]

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

. Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Joyce Foo [mailto:joyce.foo {@gbe.com]
Sent: Monday, 11 June 2018 2:48 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims-singapore @gbe.com
Subject: FW: OD Claim : SID6883P D.O.A : 31/05/18 [VC011541]

Our Ref, WC011541

Dear Sir/Madam



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
e ————————_——_———————————,— e

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 June 2018 2:58 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OD Claim : 5)D&883P D.O.A : 31/05/18 [VC011541]
Attachments: S5KM_558e18060808580.pdf

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: loyce Foo [mailto:joyce. foo@gbe.com)

Sent: Monday, 11 June 2018 2:48 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims-singapore@gbe.com
Subject: FW: OD Claim : SJD6883P D.0.A : 31/05/18 [VC011541]
Our Ref, VCO11541

Dear Sir/Madam

Please assist to arrange for OD survey. Policy excess Nil.

Kindly survey and revert.

Thank You & Best Regards

Joyce Foo
Senior Aszsistant - Claims
QBE Asia Pacific = Singapore

QEBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
Phona: +65 6477 1184

Emaii; joyca foofilgbe com

\isit us on the web at www gbe com.sg

Wecreate insurance solntionsfor




From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit [mailto:kevin.leong.waikit@simedarby.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 8 June, 2018 5:54 PM

To: claims-singapore @qbe.com

Cc: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@gbe.com=>

Subject: OD Claim : SJD6883P D.O.A : 31/05/18

Dear All,

Kindly refer to above attachment OD Claim for ;: SJD6883P
Please arrange for survey on this car.
Car is already in workshop,

Thank you

Regards,

Kevin Leong

Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5600 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601
Kevinleong. waikit@simedarby.com.sg

LIVE INDEPENDENTLY; DRIVE FREELY,
THE ALL-NEWBMW X3. ON A MISSION. ot

]

[ Find out more

S ——

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

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com=
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 2:52 FM

To: "Kevin Leong Wai Kit'

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: OD Claim : SJD6883P D.O.A : 31/05/18 [VC011541]
Dear Kevin,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJD 6883P (Excess $ /-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_ not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-35 | 5(208933)

From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit [mailto:kevin.leong.waikit@simedarby.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 3:30 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: OD Claim : SJD6883P D.O.A : 31/05/18 [VC011541]

Dear All,
May | have the authorization to proceed the repairs on this vehicle (SIDGEB3P) ?
Thank you

Regards,

Kevin Leong

Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159541

Hp [+65) 9116 5600 | Fax (#65) 6479 4601
Kevin.leong wolkit@simedarby.com.sg




FITUZ  Conens

htin Emm Fie Lic Company Registration Ne. 199607198R

S URIAVE 1, 202-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Rel: VC0O11541 Date: 08 March 2019

Our Ref: CS/QBE18010598/T1sd3

The Motor Claims Department
OBE Insurance International Lid

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO._5]JD 6883P .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 12/06/2018 at the premises of M/s Performance Motors Limited and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S8% 6764930 . (Inclusive supplemantary)
Revised Estimate Amount ;8% 6127430 . (Inclusive supplemantary)
“Check” Items Amount 1 5%

Total ;5% 61,274.30 .

Market Value : 855 235.000.00 :

LTA Reimbursement Value ;5% 103.,320.00

Nett Value : 88 131.680.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages

at the front n/s, n/s & undﬂrcarriage
portion,

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent.

Repair cost economical, we have authorise repair.
Kindly inform the supplementary amount is $ 24,762.60
Repair days: 5 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohamad Taufikh
Automotive Assessor



l’ U_"f Auto

- - - Consulltants
Skt il Company Registration No. 199607 158R

S1UBIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTHIAL PAREK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL ; (065) 62563561 FAX @ (065) 62564315

Your Ref: VCO11541 Date: 13 June 2018

Our Ref: CS/QBE18010598/T1sd3

The Motor Claims Department
OBE Insurance International Lid

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF YEHICLE NO. SJD 6883P

We thank you for the instruction on __11/06/2018 .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on __12/06/2018 at the premises of M/s Performance Motors Limited and
have the following to repaort:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :8%  39.030.70
Revised Estimate Amount ;8% 26,605.45
“Check” Items Amount 1 5% 9.858.15
Market Value + 85 235.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : 8§85 103.320.00
Nett Value - 8% 131,680.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages
at the front n/s, n/s & undercarriage

portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent.

Repair cost economical, we have not authorize repairs.
Repair days: 10 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohamad Taufikh
Licensed Appraiser



MSRN1 180T 1250-01 / Bpecialists Wotor Prs Lid
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/062018 15:56
SLIBMITTED BY: Teo Wil Shun

HiG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Ploase mpard correctly the details of the accident a speed up the claims procass
il o
2. This Form muist be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorisad Driver

3, Infosmation proviced must be as truthful and accurale as possible, Any wilfil misrepreseniation or witholdng of material facis may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy ability

4, The issue and acceptnce of this Form by msuranoe companies is nol an admess:on of polioy Eabidty on the part of the insurance companies

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This repon will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Recorgs Management Cenltre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (G} far
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon application by interested parties
T. By tha kedgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copées of the repon being made avalable

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accidant
Exact Lacation Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

01/06/2018 1556
31052018 13:00
ALONG TPE EXIT 3C
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phane Mo

Altarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Marnufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your gwn insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Folicy

Paolicy Mumber

Caver Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

SJD6883F

RAYMOND GOH

STH0T178G
SOKA_VALUE@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-04B82802
OFFICE-84B82802

BEMWY
5301-3.0 (A)

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

OBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

B-VDO16363-MVA

RAYMOND GOH
579071736

a703M1978

CUTDOOR

13/03/2000

18 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-24882802

OFFICE-54882802
S0OKA_VALUE@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1of T



Address 46 SUNRISE AVENUE
Postcode 806694

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relaticnship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle s

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Waeather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles Involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO
| hav_e_ heen appmached by unknown person|s} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNurmnber of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? WO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? (o]

It Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING ALONG THE TPE AND EXITED VIA PARSIR RIS/ TAMPINES EXIT 3C. THE TRAFFIC LIGHT WAS GREEN
AND | TURMED RIGHT, WHEN | TURNED RIGHT, THE CAR SKIDDED AND | HIT THE ROAD KERBE ALONG PASIR RIS
FLYOVER. | WAS ALONE IN MY CAR AND NO OTHER VEHICLES ARE INVOLVED. THIS HAPPENED ON 315T MAY 2018,
APPROXIMATELY 1300 HRS, AND THE ROAD WAS CLEAR AND SURFACE WAS DRY. NO INJURIES INVOLVED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
VWas there any video captured by Car Camera? WO

Was thera any audio recorded? NO

Page 2 of 7



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

MPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detaiks of the accident to speed up the claims process.

. This Ferm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3 Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy labifity.

4, The issue and scoeptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance
companies.

B, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore {GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of thiz report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

£. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowdiedge, agree and consent that:

[a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA”] may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmation set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”} and disclose and transfer such
Persenal Information to all insurerls] who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this aceidert (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehiclels) invohved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyers/flaw firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore snd any relevant government agency/autharity [such 2s the police], for the purpose(s)
of;

(i} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the claims 2nd any necessary
[nvestigations relating to the clakms;

(i) investigating the aceident and/ar my claims;
(it} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(v} administering my clam (including the maiing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invotve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfor

v} complying with agplicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. {collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b)  all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, e, disclose and/or process my Personal information for ane af more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA ta their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms], which may beo sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will alse be collected and used to compdle cdaims history for the purpose of fravd detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e} the information so collected under [d) above may be shared [/ disclosed:

[l &l insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcemaent and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

[ii} tor complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

N

i E i
¢ )
Policyholdes's Slgnature [wiver's Signature Reparting Centré Personnel’s Signature

Care & Tima: |1F driwer is not the policyholder) Namie: | mj s
j,[}‘f 1}?{” "fl"a? Date & Teme: NRIC/FIM No.: 59 '_'-"T-F‘,'"j”-;g,.l;'

Fage 3o 7



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

‘P.e:-ua{r 2 2 Aore
1 @is ek = ST9 (5830 iz
Flyoes / s t
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMCES OF THE ACCIDENT (fﬁff{‘)

T wig oloving citer 38 70E and el AHREL MRy, ev/r The Todlic st/ wee & (TF

atl 7 fpn rkht When 7 rar Asht s o sl cnd T W7 e fokd tere s

PR Lis #rigll 7 s dlae b oy (o aned 0 ot R e it

T Ngpert o3 30 ey ey Gpaniiiely izgettte aud Tl Addl B e cinpldey

/e éw&‘é‘ o i ke

DECLARATION
IW&Iare the foregoing particulars are frue in gvery reéspect

|

I| ] |.. .I -
R o = === T A
Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Pef‘ﬁfuﬂ‘ifﬁ:natfre
Date & Time: | (7 TWHE J¢ -"IZIP {If diriver is not the palicyholder) Mama: plicheles Tea

Date B Time:

HRIC/FEN No.: 'alim ﬂ"?lj':

Page 4 of T



Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd )

A maenbar of the worldwide QBE insumnes Group - Unigque Eniiy No. 1984013830

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Towsr, Singapons (48583

Tal 6B-5224 BEIA Faw §5-8533 3370

GET Regisirasion Mo.: M200B44018 Q B E
v b, com sy

Certificate of Insurance
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULE, 1560
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1887 (MALAYSIA)
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1859 (MALAYEIA)

Cerlificato No, B-VOD1E363-MVA Account Name | INSURANGE 8G AGENCY MCI Type MX1

Index Mark and Reglstration Number of Vehicle or Chassis No: BJDEBRIP
2 MName of Policyholder RAYMOND GOH S00N KHIANG

3 Effective date of Commencement of Insurance for the purpose of 311002017
the Regulations

4 Dale of Expiry 0/M10/2018

5 Person or Classes of Persan entitied 1o drive®

(a) The Palieyholdar

- The Palicyholder may alse drive a meter car not belonging to

himfher and not hired te him/her under a hire purchase agreament.

() Any person whe is driving an the Pollcyholder's order or

with hisfher permission.
Frovided that the peraon driving is permitied in accordance with tha licensing or other laws or regulations
to drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and Is not disqualified by order of a Court af Law or
by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf fram the driving the Matar Vehicle

And provided further thal the Motor Vehicle is registered under the Road Traffic Aol and its registration
under the Read Tratlle Act has nol been cancelled al the time of the aceident loss or damage

B Limitations as to use*

Use only for soclal domestic and pleasure purposes and for the
Polleyholder's business,

The policy does not cover use for hire or reward, racing, pace-making,
rellabliity trial, speed-lesting or the carriage of goods other than
samples In connection with any trade or business or use for any
purpose In connection with the Moter Trade,

T Limitallens rendered inoperative by Section & of the Mator Vehicles (Third Party Risk and Compensafion) Act
{Chepter 189) and Sectlon 85 of the Road Transport Act 1887 (Malaysia) are not to be included under these
headings

II'WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Pallcy to which this certificate relates Is Jssuad In accordance with
the provisions of the Moter Vehicle (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) and Pari
I¥ of the Road Transport Act. 1887 (Malaygla)

Hire Purchase : DES BANK LTD QBE Insurance (Singapore) Ple Lid
Date of lesus; 30/10/2017 Authorized Signaturas

Page 5of 7



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

| of ]

- > Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner |D Type:

Owner |1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

QOriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

https:/fvrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDe. .,

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
7175G

SJD6BB3P

Mo

13 Jun 2018

B.MW.

5301 LED NAYV HUD MSPT
Black

2017
16905038B48B20B
WBAJA52080WCQ7907
185.0 kW (248 bhp)
$57,355.00

310ct 2017

310ct 2017

0

$75,239.00

Yes
30 Oct 2027
£56,429.00

30 Oct 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$49,996.00

$46,891.00

$103,320.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 13 Jun 2018

OK

13/6/2018, 8:47 AM



Used bmw 530i m-sport Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - ... http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MOD=bmw+530...

SGEARMART.COM

Maw Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directary Products Insurance Articles Farurm

: » B
WIDE VABIEEY OF VEHICLES

Past an Advertisement
Setk AL ) i - & nad B purchass snscsislim
$58 until it's SOLD! ]

= 100% depoad refund lor unappneeed kan

Postan Ad Ackerimer Loge Vairgs of Suslfing _q_m.\ TDHG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD
MI;I’GW Sort by Dete Posbed 0 rESus page
& vohices L 5300 mesgort. Advenced Search M m
ke Hodd Prige Cegreciation Ripg Dane Eng Cop Mizage Weh Type Status
bayw S300 m-gport Ay Aty o7 Asdy rryg Ay Aunilabie
BMW 5 Series 5301 M-Sport #242,800 $21860 fyr 26-Dec- 2017 1998 o 1,580 iem Ly Auailzhin

} Drwnvgr, PML Linit, Comes With Wararty. Mpise Wiite Paistwork With Premiom Black Leather interior Coupied Wik M-Sport Bhue Stiching. BHW
360 a1 Rpund Camens For Ease OF Parting. Contact Us For Mor,,,

Auta Poom Enterpriss Pre Lsd
Postet 10D 2008 Tage: 2007 BMW SN0, EHW 5300 BMW, 530, Lised BHW

BMW 5 Series 530 M-Sport $24%.088 S34,L00 jyr 19-May-2017 L9948 e 3,300 km Liskury Aunilable
iy The: by Unit [n The: Markss, 5 Warrisky With PML, DMW 160 Degres Techeical And Opticsl Checks For Your Added Peace. Cal Bow To Armangs For
Vigming Angl Test Dirtee At Our Showroom.

Posted: M-A0e DIIE  Tag: J0U7 BMW S BMW 530y BMW, 530 Lsed BMW

Saree thH Eaach Crilera, o e el Wity w heoewer @ maoch & foud.

Hakn Madel Frice Depmciaton Reg Date Eng Cap Micage Veh Type | Status

For old advartsamants, wiew Expared ads

Homit  New Cars - Used Cars  Sell My Car  Directory  Products  Insurance  Asticle  Forumn  Resounoess

SplarMart |5 th nurmbes one car dessfleds for parabes import cars, Tayota, Henda, Kissss, Misusishi & BMW, There ane plenty of cars for sal, from v, trucks, seden cars, lusury cars, sports

cars or stationmagons, 5LV, MPY, Palchback, to COE cars & OFC cars. You can abo buy fom & car sucsion, kok up car koans, low milesge cars, car brands, camark mtes & Car iserascs, Fd

Euy s b 530 m-sport, b 530 mespon Singapoee, used e 5300 m-soort Sngacorne, used breer 5306 mespont, used vehicks Singapone or even buy wsed brow 5301 m-sport Singapoes.
Wi hawe new car deakers comprising paradel mmoomers, authorsed car dealers, and used car dealers on our Sbe, Fisd new cir price ksts, new car launches aad new tar promtions. YVisit our
parter gtes for job openings for Singapore jobe, real estate: properties for gk, Mower, cir perfarmance parts, car disoussion, forum disnussion, commencial viticks easing & COF rsults.

& prices and cmed infarreation displayed on sglerMart.com are gathered from sources and aged on pgorthms thet are bebeved by sgCarMart.com to be relabie, bl nO dssermnos (an be ghen
traat Bres indoemation B aCCure, Complete or curment. sgCarMart.com doss pot assume any iy for Bmors Or i or wanand the socuracy of this nfomeation.

Follow sgCarMart.com

Aboet U5 | Carpars | Contadt Us . Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Folicy | Parsanal Dala Protection Stalement
E£2004- 2018 sglarMart, Al rights reserved,

1 ofl 13/6/2018, 8:51 AM



Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

REFUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARD MO, 579'}1 175{;

AT

RAYMOND GOH S0ON KHIANG
(RAYMOND WU BHUNGIANG)

.
= “_!;h L
r\; y CHINESF
D F e

B !
07-03-18T8 M N e
Ermpstry of e
BINGAPORE

4487700

AWM

R aTR0TITSG

Pwdn e e

12-11-2008

HAIC o marm e mmlll o 66193914
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTHE
& Naffies Quay F15-00 Singapore [MESED

INSURAMCE  7el(RG} 6274 0010 Fax (65] 6774 0
AdoLuTicn

Opevating Hours : Manday to Friday, 09:00 - 17:00
HECURLI MEHAGEMENT CENTRE R SEESS00RDG / GAT Ang. Mo.: MMODOLT735

IMPORTANT MOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM
(A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:
oOriginal RepartNo - WML EOFIL5 -1 _ Yehicle Registration No: STOERCW
PR Mk shewnin WRIC ¢ ?Eﬂw}l mare (Zgl, NEL"HZ.FFINIPEISS,DOI‘TND oty W Fix

[*vehicle Driver f Vehicle Owner| {*) Please delete as appropriate

Address ! I'||-:. il Piease Sinpapore| frk bk )
Contact [Tei) 145Y Laq Mohile No.: gk 7 E o
Emall Address Sn¥m ol (i {a hom Lpen, Ses

Date of Accident i' a5 [l e Time of Accident ; _ |3 o e k=
Place of Accident ! I!1 lpwy TVE €58 e

AT L

L 2 q 55 [ |
Insurance Company: BEE Tatsmace  Sing A o 1 L
7

(B8] ADDITIONALINFORMATION fAMENDMENTS:

| have made 2 report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

F_;-,\J";,:I.;-_ -k Pory dank Lo park 43 B2 40 pleda maa  RSdoeet

e

1~

Policyholder / Oriver's Signature i anne ture
Date ',K lef ] 2 i MName: r-'-‘“‘cf'-b‘:'m Ter % Yotn
¢ ekl ot MRIC/FINMND.: ';«f-'|_?-4l._?_}'¢r'|:j11z1
Date: =

P{ob fonpy

Page Tof 7



= aec Performance Motors Limited
A member of the Sime Darby Group
Co. Beg. Ho. 1974015599 GST Reg. No M2-0030081-x
303, Alexan R 280, ¥ampo ng. Road 215, ‘Alexandzs Rosd
-:i.il-:\-: :‘i?;:ﬁgz‘:k-ﬁ:uw Centre Ea:r. ;m:irngv.-.::i:g = Sime Darby E‘;EanE‘SE Centre
Singapore 159941 Singapore 438180 f‘:_”‘fgr: ol acly e
Tel, §3150100 (Sales & Rdmin) Tel. 63190888 [AfrerSales : £31150 ::1_.:1.- :Hc':cr:a.zl
E_.il‘?_f]_:'ﬂ_ iaftersaleg) Fax LELL L i | Fax. daT98601 |AfEarSales)
Fax. 64747770 C4TOEETE [
GST REG. NO M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE
Estimate No. : bl 47227 Page No. 1l of 6
Date Estimated : 0B/06/2018
Prepared By : Kevin Leong Wai Kit
- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 84

Raymond Goh Socon Khiang (Raymond Wu
46 Sunrise Avenuse

Singapore 806694

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
1l Raffles Quay

#29-10 South Tower

Singapore 04B583

Tn replace frt bumper, frt LH side panel, bonnet, headlamp
bracket, air ducts, frt LH door & all attachments cause
by accident.

Painting on frt bumper, frt LH side panel, bonnet, frt LH
door

To check steering geometry and conduct wheel alignment

according to BMW specification (2x)

To remove and install front suspension to facilitate the
jacking of chassis and mounting of car on celette

bench including replace damaged parts.

To replace electromechanical power steering including
program, initialize steering column adjustment and conduct
checks for proper function

To replace tyre and wheel rim including balancing. (2x).

To check electrical wiring systems at the front section
for proper function.

To replace left headlight including program and conduct
tests for proper function.

To carry out body cavity preservation.
(Per panel).

Tyre Michelin P3 245/40/R159
To tow accident vehicle to PML workshop

Sundries,

REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGM. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SJD6BB3P WCco7907 31/10/2017 530iA 0
SRR R R b VALUE

Yy 5,100.00
gb"f’f

_qg

4,106.00

4oL 108200
s

4157 g.a&s.m

ot
161" 88500
¥
188.00
Wﬁfhj 177.00
45 55100
|VJ 11800
o'/
W W H!“ih"“‘l/wuu’n
/’/ 195.00

;3

150.00




E¥W Dealer

Performance Motors Limited

& member of The Simc Darby dIoup
I9T40U555W GET Res. Mo MI-OO0I0DA1-x

Ca. Reg. Me

303, Alexandra Rocad

Sime Datly Mricrmance Contre

Singapore 153941
Tal

63150111 iAfter3ales]

Fax, 47479770

63190100 [Bales & Admin)

ZED, Eampong Arang Road
East Coast Centre
Singapore 436160

TE BALSOERER (AfterSales|

Fax. &3I4487T)

315, Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Business Centre

Singapore 159944

Tel, 63180528 |afterBales]
31905337330 |Hotorzad]

Fax. 647%6801 [AL
BATHGS24

GST REG. NO - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE
Estimate No. :hl 47227 Page No. : 2 of 6
Date Estimated : 0B/06/2018
| Prepared By : Kevin Leong Wai Kit )
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SJD6883P WC07907 31/10/2017 530iA 0
Total Labeour 1 15,627.00
DESCRIPTION OTY FRIL VALUE
LH TENSION STRUT W/RUBBER MOUNTING 1 507.70 7 vt/ 507.70
LH WISHBONE BOTTOM W/RUBBER MOUNT 1 60925 |, | 7 /609.25
TOP CONTROL ARM CAMBER CORRECTION + 1 72800 |f wa ¥ 726,00
WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING 1 41185 \ - ot -/ 411.85
FRT LH CARRIER 1 627.00 L1~ 627.00
FRT STABILIZER LINK 1 11280 ﬁ Wt~ 112.80
STABILIZER FRT WITH RUBBER MOUNTING 1 47865 | nl 7/ 478,65
LEFT FRT SPRING STRUT 1 699.30/ dd ./ 699.30
ALLOY RIM 9J%19 DOUBLE SPK 664M 2 1.850.00 443 700 00
HUB CAP WITH CHROME EDGE 2 3575 nLi-" 7150
HEX NUT WITH FLANGE 2 3.05 /1 g10
FRT LH DOOR ALUMINIUM 1 1,817.80 /BE—"1817.80
LH ENGINE HOOD HINGE 1 88.70 7 88.70
RH ENGINE HOOD HINGE 1 88.70 e L 78870
FRT SIDE PANEL BRACKET 3 1 53,55 [ #,7 5358
FRT LH SIDE PANEL BRACKET 1 1 53.55 ML;"’; 53.55
ALUMINIUM ENGINE HOOD 1 226920 ‘Pl 326020
FRT LH SIDE PANEL ALUMINIUM 1 80650 4/~ 906.50
FRT LH SIDE PANEL BRACKET 2 1 53.55 WA % ALe-"53 55
VERTICAL CONNECTION LH 1 18.20 an v 7 1820
ADAPTER LH 1 7510 "KL 7840
FRT BUMPER CARRIER 1 69160 '~ 691.60
FRT BUMPER BOTTOM CARRIER 1 38040 W 7 38040
GUIDE TOP LH 1 34 55 ~ s~ 3455
LH BUMPER GUIDE 1 16.15 AL ~16.15
DAMPER KERB DESCENT 1 510 Ml s 7 g4
FRT BUMPER TOP IMPACT ABSORBER {M} 1 58.75 o Aé - 5575
GRILLE AIR INLET MIDDLE 1 95.70 "N % ? 9570
LH GRILLE AIR INLET OPEN 1 85.00 ok - 85.00
LH FOG LAMP SUPPORT M) 1 77.95 My T 7705
LH FINISHER 1 92.90 wn X0 9280
FRT BUMPER BOTTOM IMPACT ABSORBER ( 1 32.05 An 32.05
FRT BUMPER TOWING COVER PRIMED 1 51.10 we X 51 10
FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED-{M} 1 1,548.40 A 548 40
SET MOUNTING PDC/PMA SENSOR FRT 1 62.95 - % ; ;’ 62.95
TRIM GRILLE FRT (I CAM) 1 2665 [ £ 7 2685
LH AIR DUCT SIDE PANEL INNER 1 5150 s 5150
FRAME BOTTOM 1 51.50 o "7 5150
PLAGQUE T4MM 1 £9.50 wa v i §G 50
EMBLEM (M) 1 79.95 wm ¥ 7005
GROMMET 1 0.75 wn L w0 78
FRT LH DOOR WINDOW GUIDE 1 11355 7 113.55
FRT LH DOOR WINDOW FRAME COVER (GLA 1 14580 a4 X 7 145.80
FRT LH DOOR COLUMN B COVER (GLANZSC 1 13880 " 138.90
FRT LH DOOR OUTER SHAFT COVER (GLAN 1 14930 < T 14930
LH HEADLIGHT MOUNTING 1 136.80 ohi's. 136 80
b LID OF DISPLACED RADIATOR 1 22.20 an £ 7 2220 |




e Dealer

Performance Motors Limited

K membar of the Sime Darby Group
Co. Reg. Mo, 1974015590 GAT Reg, Ho M2-0020081-x

163, Alexandra Road
Sime Darby Periormance Centre
Bingapore 15F%4l

280, Eampong Arang Road
East Coast Centie
Singapore 41RLED

315, Alexandra Road
Sime Darby Business Centre

Bingapore 15%%44

Tml. &3190528 iAftersales)
Tel. 63290100 (Sales & Admin) Tel. s31%c888 (AfterSales] £3190533/530 (Matorrad)
$3180111 (AftarBales) Fat. GA4I8TT3 Fax. 54796601 (AfEarEalas)
Fax. &S4747770 GETHESTA iMotoroad)
GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE
( Estimate No. : bl 47227 Page No. : 3 of 6 ‘
Date Estimated : DB/06/2018
| Prepared By : Kevin Leong Wai Kit J
s Y
REGHN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SJD6EBB3P WCO7907 31/10/2017 530ia 0
DESCRIPTION QTY FRIC VALUE
FRT LH WHEEL ARCH FRT SECTION COVER 1 128 .40 Al “128.40
FRT LH WHEEL ARCH RR SECTION COVER 1 128.40 : t,~128.40
LH BOTTOM COVER 1 71.55 ol g R E
COVERING CROSS MEMBER (ECE) 1 33.50 + - 3350
AIR DUCT RADIATOR TOP 1 56.85 w4 X 5665
AIR DUCT RADIATOR BOTTOM 1 56.65 : L8 56.65
LH AIR DUCT BRAKE 1 51.50 ::L?- o 5150
LH AIR DUCT BRAKE WHEEL ARCH 1 51.50 51.50
FRT LH DOOR LOWER SEAL 1 40.95 u‘-""l(} 2151
FRT ENGINE BONNET SEAL 1 42 30 ”f “42.30
LH SEALING SIDE PANEL 1 33.40 W -/33 40
LH HEADLIGHT LED AHL HIGH {ICON LIG 1 470385 e hat 470395
ULTRASONIC TRANSDUCER PAINTED (CODE 1 380.65 P A 7Y 380.65
DECOUPING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTER 6 5.05 J:rx‘ £ AT 30.30
Total Parts - 23,403.70
{ 1 - L
(2 UJL |I % . 1
ot el
' SU j .
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify »%MH}—"‘ { Q‘“’“"‘ﬁh chobiscl
the Repairer of the following: : - 1 0 5
« To resurvay beforefafier spray painting : {
« To display damaged partis) during resurvey \
» Parts prices are subject to confirmation
= Third party sunvey is on 8 "Without Presudice” basis
» No iikegal modification|s) is aliowed Lb\x
= Supplementary fem(s) must be resunvayed and
is subject 1o fnal approval from Insuranca Company ~ [r_ Lt f L-7°
Acknowiadged by Repairer Labour 1 15,627.00
Signature: Parts 23,403.70
Dale: Labour 2 fe 1o 10 0.00
Excess 7 0.00
Total GST @ 7% 2, 73215
. Grand Total : 41,762.85 |
** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY** li U4, 724
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE ** : ?'



Performance Motors Limited

A marriber of thie Sme Dartry Group
Co. Ruog Mo, 197801559W, GET Rig, Ma, ME-I020081-X

SUPPLEMENTARY
Estimate Mo 2 bl 47227 Page Mo. :
[ete Estlmeied : 0B/f0O6/2018
Prepered By : Kavin Lecng Wai Kit
REFAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT - B4
Raymond Goh Scon Khiang (Raymond Wu QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Led
46 Sunrisae Avenue 1 Raffles Quay

#29-10 South Tower
Singapore 048583
Singapore BOG694

FEGH NO CHASS 5 ND REQL [CATE MCTEL M LEACE
S5JDEBBRIP WCo7907 31/10/2017 5304iA D
DESCRIPTION CORIGINAL PRICE DISC, % NETT

# To conduct chassis alignment check using Car-O-liner 451.00 451.00
measuring system in eccordance with BMW specifications

# Toremove and install hydraulic unit for DSC to facilitate 451.00 a51.00 () =
repairs

# Toremove and install fuse box to facilitate front section 451,00 451.00 /7
repairs

# To remove and install air con condenser and pipings to §92.00 692,00 A

facilitate repairs include vacuum systern, top up freon gas
and conducting checks for leak

572.00 572,00 /) —

# Toremove and install radiator assembly, fan housing with

fan include conducting pressure tests, bleed cocling

system and checks far leak
# Toremove and install Engine and Aute Transmission to 1404.00 1,404.00 N

facilitate the jacking of chassis and mounting of vehicle

on Celette bench
# Toremove and install Exhaust pipe, Heat shield and 451.00 451,00

Propeller shaft to facilitate repairs
# To transfer lock mechanism from cld to new doer include 451.00 45100 N

conducting checks on new door power window system

for proper function

CESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTyY DISC. % MNETT
# RIVET PIN MeX13.5 * 465 500 2325 7 ptl
# BLIND RIVET * 1.75 1.00 1.75 “ped
# EXPANDING NUT L=19.9MM * 1.40 10,00 1400 - et
# EXPANDING NUT L=19.9MM * 1.40 10,00 1400 “ag e
# CCLIP FOR PLASTIC MUT * 1.00 10.00 10007 qag
# CLIP BOTTOM PART * 4.10 4,00 1640/ pag
# CLPBOTTOM PART * 410 3.00 1230 7 nue
# HEX NUT WITH FLANGE M16X1.5-10 ZNN1 * 9.70 2.00 1940 7 patbs

Firnal Repart SJDEBB3P, Page 1 Finalised by; Caralineg DID: 63190174 Fax 64734601



Performance Motors Limited

A mirbsae of U Sirvse Dartry Group
oo, Aeg Mo, THT&XA550W, GST Risg. Mo, MZ-00P006 -

SUPPLEMENTARY

# FRT AXLE SUPPORT * 1,880.85 1.00 188085~ &%
# WISHBONE WIRLBBER MOUNT TOP * 558,45 1.00 558.45 © B¢
# SET WHEEL BEARING * 577.50 1.00 577.50 < B4
# SPHERICAL COLLAR SCREW M12%1,25X45 * .70 4,00 3080 rwe
# GUIDE SUPPORT * 147.75 1.00 14775V AL
# LHTIERCD* 400.20 1.00 40020 ./ By
# EXCHSTEERING BOX ELECTR. = 4,703.20 1.00 4, 70320 B+
# SELF-LOCKING HEX NUT * 290 1.00 290+ e
# COMBINATION NUT M14X15* 555 1.00 555 . ML
# LH COVERING * 21,55 1.00 2155 . Ay
# REAR LH WHEEL CARRIER * 1,305.00 1.00 1,305.00 .~ 8+
# TRAILING ARM WIRUBBER MOUNT * 21015 1.00 21015 $x
# LH TOE ARM WIRUBBER MOUNT * 25685 1.00 256.85 « St
# LH GUIDE ARM * 525.30 1.00 f2530v 8¢
# LH WISHBONE W/RUBBER MOUNT * 599,40 1.00 599.40 . B§
# CAMBER LINK * 567.35 1.00 567.35 " &y
# ALLOY RIM 819 DOUBLE SPK 664M * 1,681.80 1.00 1,681.80 ~ ﬁ'
# LH COVER PANEL SUPPORTING STRUT * B1.80 1.00 61.80."
# AR LH WHEEL HOUSE INNER PANEL * 25.00 1.00 B5.00 V¥ 8+
# FRT LH WHEELHOUSE * 2,031.50 1.00 203150 By
# EXTERNSION LH WHEEL HOUSING STRUT * 65.15 1.00 6515 ¢
# FRT LH WHEEL HOUSING STRUT * 159,05 1.00 159,05 — &
# RH GRILLE AIR INLET OPEM * 85.00 1.00 B5.00 =
# LH FINISHER DECO HIGH-GLOSS BLACK * 92.490 1.00 9290 v,
# RH FINISHER DECO HIGH-GLOSS BLACK * 82.90 1.00 92,90 “
# PLAQUE 82MM * £9.50 1.00 B9.50 neg
# CLIP UPPER PART * 1.75 2.00 3.50 -
# CLIP UPPER PART * 1.75 2.00 350 . } T
# CLIP UPPER PART * 1.75 3.00 525 «
# COVER BULB REPLACEMENT * 9.85 1.00 3,85
# (SIL) DOOR WEATHERSTRIP * 167.25 1.00 167.25" ™
# LH TRIM AR DUCT SIDE PANEL (GLANZS * £3.05 1.00 63057 &
# ENGINE COMPARTMENT SHIELDING FRT * 171.95 1.00 171,95+ de
# FRT LH COVERING STEERING ASSEMBLIES * 36.20 1.00 36.20 L
# LHBRACKET PLUG CONNECTION * 7.60 1.00 760 ¢ ~l
# LHBOTTOM WATER DRAIN CHANMEL * 2395 1.00 2395
# LH LED MODULE DAYTIME DRIVING LIGHT * 229,10 1.00 29610 v L
# LH LED MODULE DIRECTION INDICATCR * 7B6.65 1,00 786.65 €4
# CONTROL UNIT FRT LIGHT ELECTRONICS * £93.90 1.00 8593.90 iﬁ
# LHFOG LIGHT LED * 406,75 1.00 406,75 < %
# BLIND RIWVET HEML OCK 813 * 2,65 20.00 53.00 ¥
# BLIND RWET HEML OCK B15 * 265 B.0D 21.20 «
# BLIND RIVET HEML OCK B15 * 265 30.00 79.50 ¥ Mepue
# SCREW (SF PLUS M5X15) * 0.55 10.00 5.50
# (DGISL) ADHESIVE GLUE * 381.70 1.00 381.70
# PUNCH RIVET N5 * 0.55 20.00 11004
# (DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML) * 2385 1.00 2385 5
# (SIL) SEAM SEAL 300ML * 3380 2.00 67.60 .~ [™
# ANTIFREEZE 1.5 LITRES * 19,75 3.00 59.25

Total Labour 4,923.00

TotalParts: 19,839.60

Total Labour & Parts ; 24,762.60

Final Report SJDEBR3P, Page 2 Finaliged by: Caroline DID; 637190174 Fax: 64794601
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FINAL REPORT
Estimate mb. : bl 47227
[ate Estimated ; 08/0&/2018
Frepared By : Kevin Leong Wai Kit
REPAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT

Raymond Goh Scon Khiang (Raymond Wu
46 Bunrise Avanusa

Page Mo,

= 84

#29-10 South Tower
Singapore 048583

Singapore HO6694

FEN N2 CHASS 5 ND REG [ATE
SJDEBB 3P WCD7807 31/10/2017

-

-

-

-

-

DESCRIFTION

MCCEL
530iA

ORIGINAL PRICE

QBE Insurance (Singapora) Pte Lbtd
1 Raffles Quay

M LEAE
0

DISC. % NETT

To replace front bumper and attachments, front LH door
and attachments, bonnet and attachments, front LH
fender and attachments, front LH wheelhouse and
attachments, LH foglamp suppert, LH headlight mounting
include pulling and straightening on accident areas and
knocking cut dents caused by the accident

To spray paint front bumper, front LH fender, bonnet, front
LH door and front LH wheel housinglchassis

To check steering geometry and conduct wheel alignmant
in accordance with BMW specifications (24

To remove and install front suzpansion to facilitate the
jacking of chassis and mounting of car on Celette bench
include replacement of damaged parts

To replace electromechanical power steering including
pragram, initislize steering colurnn adjustment and
conduct checks for proper function

To replace tyre and wheel rim include balanzing (2x)

To reconnect all electrical components, control units and
wiring at the front section include replacement of
damaged parts

Ta replace LH LED AHL headlight nclude programming
and conducting tests for proper function

To carry out body cavity preservation [3x)
(Fer panel}

To tow accident vehicle to PML workshop

To conduct chassis alignment check using Car-O-liner
measuring system in accordance with BMW specifications

To remove and install hydraulic unit for DSC to facilitate
repairs

Fingl Report SJDE8B3P, Page 1

8500.00

4089,00

902.00

2256.00

752,00

160.00

451.00

451.00

300.00

195.00
451,00

451.00

8,500.00

4,099.00
902.00

/ 225600

T52.00

160.00

451.00
/451,00
© 300,00

L/ 19500
- 451.00 /] aty

451.00 A=
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Performance Motors Limited

A iz of the Sirre Doty Group
Z0. Reg. Mo. 1374005590, 55T Reg. Mo, M2-00ZT08 1K

FINAL REPORT

# Toremove and install fuse box to facilitate front section 451.00 45100/ <
repairs
# Toremove and install air con condenser and pipings to 692,00 692,00 « 1 e
facilitate repairs include vacuurn system, top up freen gas
and conducting checks for leak
572.00 57200 LA5T
# Toremeve and install radiator assembly, fan housing with
fan include conducting pressure tests, bleed cooling
systemn and checks for leak
# Toremove and install Engine and Auto Transmission to 1404.00 140400 © e
facilitate the jacking of chassis and mounting of vehicle
on Cefette bench
# Toremove and install Exhaust pipe, Heat shield and 451.00 451.00 1 e
Propeller shaft to facilitate repairs
# To transfer lock mechanism from old to new door include 451.00 asiogL” ) W
conducting chacks on naw door power window system
for proper function
Sundries 150.00 150,00
DESCRIFTION UNIT PRICE QTY DISC. % METT
# RWVET PIN MEX13.5* 4.65 5,00 2325 A W
# BLIND RIVET * 1.75 1.00 1,75 ol
# EXPANDING NUT L=19.9MM * 1.40 10.00 14,00/ o Mo
# EXPANDING NUT L=19.9MM * 1.40 10.00 14.00 et
& C CUP FOR PLASTIC NUT * 1.00 10.00 1000 v 4w
# CLIP BOTTOM PART * 4,10 4,00 16.40 v e
# CLIPBOTTOM PART * 4,10 3.00 1230 N A
# HEX NUT WITH FLANGE M16X1.5-10 ZNN1 * 9.70 2.00 19.40 v~ /1
# FRT AXLE SUPPORT * 1,880.85 1,00 1,88085 .~ /' of~"
LH TENSION STRUT W/RUBBER MOUNTING 507.70 1.00 507.70 v bt
LHWISHBONE BOTTOM WIRUBBER MOUNT 60925 1.00 609.25 Bt
# WISHBONE W/RUBBER MOUNT TOP * 558.45 1.00 558.45, (1 W
# SET WHEEL BEARING * 577.50 1.00 577.50 .- [11
WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING 41185 1.00 41185 7 efs
# SPHERICAL COLLAR SCREW M123%1 25545 * 7.70 4.00 3080 1 pe
FRT LH CARRIER 627.00 1.00 627.00
FRT STABILIZER LINK 112.80 1.00 112.80
# GUIDE SUPPORT * 147.75 1.00 147.75 i [ A~
STABILIZER FRT WITH RUBBER MOUNTING 478,65 1.00 478,63
LEFT FRT SPRING STRUT 699,30 1.00 699.20 "
# LHTIE ROD* 400.20 1.00 40020 v Bt~
# EXCHSTEERING BOX ELECTR. * 470320 1.00 470220 v g
# SELF-LOCKING HEX NUT * 290 1.00 280 4 ke
# COMBINATION NUT MT14X1.5* 295 1.00 5.55 »n pa
# LH COVERING * 21.55 1.00 2155 , M
# REAR LH WHEEL CARRIER * 1,305.00 1.00 130500 (s
# TRAILIMNG ARM WRUBBER MOUNT = 21015 1.00 21015 A b
# LH TOE ARM W/RUBBER MOUNT * 256.85 1.00 25685 P m

Final Report SJDGBE3P, Page 2
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Performance Motors Limited

& marmber ol e Sama Darby Grup

Co. Reg. Me. 157401550W, OET fing. Mo, ME-0020081-3

FINAL REPORT
# LH GUIDE ARM * 525.30 1.00 52530 F b
# LHWISHBONE WIRUBBER MOUNT * 599.40 1.00 599,40 /[ bt~
# CAMBER LINK * 567.35 1.00 567.35.7 (\ by~
# ALLOY RIM BJX19 DOUBLE SPK 664M * 1,681.80 1,00 1,681.80 ' (1 bt~
ALLOY RIM 9JX19 DOUBLE SPK 684M 185000 1.00 1,850.00 .
HUB CAP WITH CHROME EDGE 35.75 2.00 7150
HEX NUT WITH FLANGE 3.05 2.00 £10+
FRT LH DOOR ALUMINIUM 1817.80 1.00 1817807 4 4, -
# LH COVER PANEL SUPPORTING STRUT * 6180 1.00 61.80¥ /)27,
# AR LH WHEEL HOUSE INNER PANEL * B5.00 1,00 8500/ k!
FRT LH SIDE PANEL BRACKET 1 53.55 1,00 53,55,/
ALUMINIUM ENGINE HOOD 2,260,20 1,00 226920,
FRT LH SIDE PANEL ALUMINILM 906.50 1.00 906.50
# FRT LH WHEELHOUSE * 2,031.50 1.00 203150 ¢ k-
# EXTERNSION LH WHEEL HOUSING STRUT * B5.15 1.00 6515 0 B
# FRT LH WHEEL HOUSING STRUT * 159,05 1.00 1500507 (% &1
FRT BUMPER CARRIER 59160 1,00 691,60
GUIDE TOP LH 34,55 1.00 3455
LH BUMPFER GUIDE 16.15 1.00 16,15
DAMPER KERB DESCENT 510 1.00 5,10
FRT BUMPER TOP IMPACT ABSORBER (M) 58.75 1,00 5875
LH GRILLE AIR INLET OPEN 85.00 1,00 8500 et
# RH GRILLE AIR INLET OPEN * 85.00 1.00 85,00 V' Hdt-
LH FOG LAMP SUPPORT (M) 77.95 1.00 7785/ o
# LH FINISHER DECO HIGH-GLOSS BLACK, * 9240 1.00 9200/ | ol 2
# RH FINISHER DECO HIGH-GLOSS BLACK * 9290 1.00 9290 f A~
FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (M) 1,548.40 1.00 1,548.40
LH AIR DUGT SIDE PANEL INNER 51,50 1,00 5150 /
FRAME BOTTOM 51.50 1.00 51.50V, .
# PLAQUE 82MM * £9.50 1.00 69.50 /f ™
LH HEADLIGHT MOUNTING 136.80 1.00 13680 Y
# CLIP UPPER PART * 1.75 200 350v
# CLIP UPPER PART * 1.75 2.00 350 v 1 Nuer”
# CLIP UPPER PART * 1,75 3.00 525 /1
# COVER BULB REPLACEMENT * 9,85 1.00 5.85 v A
FRT LH WHEEL ARCH FRT SECTION COVER 128,40 1.00 128.40 .
FRT LH WHEEL ARCH RR SECTION COVER 128.40 1.00 128,40 -
LH BOTTOM COVER 71.55 1,00 7156 “ A
# (S/L) DOOR WEATHERSTRIP * 167.25 1.00 167.25 110"
LH AIR DUCT BRAKE 51.50 1.00 SLOEY .
# LH TRIM AIR DUCT SIDE PANEL (GLANZS * 63.05 1.00 63.05./ [ ot
# ENGINE COMPARTMENT SHIELDING FRT * 171.95 1.00 171.95 ./ [~
# FRT LH COVERING STEERING ASSEMBLIES * 36.20 1.00 3E.20 v b da
LH SEALING SIDE PANEL 33.40 1.00 33.40"
# LHBRACKET PLUG CONNECTION * 7.60 1.00 7.60 ¥ f "
# LHBOTTOM WATER DRAIN CHANNEL * 2395 1.00 2395 wAM"
# LH LED MODULE DAYTIME DRIVING LIGHT * 229.10 1.00 22910 v (0w
# LH LED MODULE DIRECTION INDICATOR * 786,65 1,00 78665 /| at””
LH HEADLIGHT LED AHL HIGH {ICON LIG 4,703.95 1,00 470395 /
# CONTROL UNIT FRT LIGHT ELECTRONICS * BO3.90 1.00 893.90 v [ duy
# LHFOG LIGHT LED * 406,75 1.00 A06.75 v 11 Awi
# BLIND RIVET HEML OCK 813 * 265 20.00 53.00 v A
# BLIND RWET HEML OCK 815 * 2,65 B.00 21.20 v | 7
# BLIND RIVET HEML OCK B15 * 265 30.00 7850 v A | au”
# SCREW (SF PLUIS M5X15) * 0.55 10,00 550 «
# (DG/SL) ADHESIVE GLUE * 381.70 1,00 381.70 </ S
# PUNCH RIVET N5 * 0.55 20.00 11.00 v

Final Report SJDGBE3P, Page 3
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Performance Motors Limited

A rretritsas of the Sima Darty Group
Co, Peg. Hoo 1974015584 S3T Reg. Mo, M2-000081-X

# (DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML) *
# (SIL) SEAM SEAL 300ML *
# ANTI-FREEZE 15 LITRES *

# SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS

Final Report SJDEBA3F, Page 4

FINAL REPORT

2385 1.00

33.80 200 67.60 -

18.75 3.00 5925 .
Total Labour 23,139.00
Total Parts : 38,135.30
Total Labour & Parts : 61,274.30
Deduction for Excess ; 0.00
Total Repair Costs less Excess: 61,274.30
GST@7%: 4289.20
Grand Total : 65,563.50

2385/ [

B e

{5 hence notify

Firalised by: Caraline DID: 63190174 Fax: 64794601



'Y V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Bl B = 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Req. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CQBE INSURANCE (SINGAPCRE) PTE LTD Ref : CS/QBE18010598/T15d3s2
e ove: zoszon | [N
Code: OQBE
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SJD 6883P
Policy No. B-V0D16363-MVA Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. VC011541 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JOYCEFOO Assign Date 11/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B.MW. 5301 MSPT c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WEBAJASZ080WCOTI07 Colour BLUE
Odometer 13428 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Meodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |275/65R19 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[275/65R19 MICHELIM & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |275/65R19 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |275/65R19 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION, NIS BODY AND UNDERCARRIAGE.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  31/05/2018 |inspuctinn Date 12/06/2018
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159941
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS S$235,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days
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Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg, No, 19-0607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJD 6883P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Page Mo.:1 of 6

Estimate Qur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | =8 mmpfgn tgil :
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|LH TENSION STRUT W/RUBBER MOUNTING (SN) BENT 507 70 507.70
1|LH WISHBONE BOTTOM W/RUBBER MOUNT (SN) BENT 609.25 609.25
1(TOP CONTROL ARM CARRIER CORRECTION (SN) NOT NECESSARY T26.00 -
1|WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING (SN) BENT 41185 41185
1|FRT LH CARRIER (SN) BENT 627.00 627.00
1|FRT STABILIZER LINK (SN} BENT 112.80 112.80
1|STABILIZER FRT WITH BEARING MOUNTING (SN) BENT 47885 478.65
1|LEFT FRT SPRING STRUT (5N) DENTED 599 30 699 30
2|ALLOY RIM 9JX15 DOUBLE SPK 664M (SN) DENTED 1PC ONLY 3,700.00 1,850.00
2|HUB CAP WITH CHROME EDGE (SN) NECESSARY 71.50 71.50
2|HEX NUT WITH FRANGE (SN} NECESSARY 6.10 6.10
1|FRT LH DOOR ALUMINIUM (SN) BENT 1,817.80 1,817.80
1|LH ENGINE HOOD HINGE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 88.70 -
1({RH ENGINE HOOD HINGE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 88.70 -
1|FRT SIDE PAMEL BRACKET 3 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 53.55 -
1|FRT LH SIDE PANEL BRACKET 1 (SN) MECESSARY 53.55 53.55
1|ALUMINIUM ENGINE HOOD (SN) BENT 2,269.20 2,269.20
1|FRT LH SIDE PANEL ALUMINIUM (SN} BENT 906.50 906 .50
1|FRT LH SIDE PANEL BRACKET 2 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 53.55 :
1|VERTICAL CONNECTION LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 18.20 2
1|ADAPTER LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 75.10
1|FRT BUMPER CARRIER (SN} BENT 691.60 691.60
1|{FRT BUMPER BOTTOM CARRIER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 380.40 -
1|GUIDE TOP LH (SN) DISTORTED 34.55 3455
1|LH BUMPER GUIDE (SN) DEFORMED 16.15 16.15
1|DAMPER KERB DESCENT (SN) MECESSARY 510 510
1|FRT BUMPER TOP IMPACT ABSORBER (SN) DEFORMED 58.75 58.75
T|GRILLE AIR INLET MIDDLE (SN) MOT NECESSARY a5.70 -
1|LH GRILLE AIR INLET OPEN (SN) DEFORMED 85.00 85.00
1|LH FOG LAMP SUPPORT (SN) DISTORTED T7.85 77.95
1|LH FINISHER (SN} NOT NECESSARY 92.90 -

Report Ref No. CS/QBE18010598/T1sd3s2




' Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
B JE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607 198-R Page No..2 of 6
o4 Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop () ($)

1|FRT BUMPER BOTTOM IMPACT ABSORBER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 32.05 !
1|FRT BUMPER TOWING COVER PRIMED (SN) NOT NECESSARY 51.10 .
1|FRONT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (SN} DEFORMED 1,548 40 1,548 40
1|SET MOUNTING PDC / PMA SENSOR FRT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 62.95 -
1|TRIM GRILLE FRT (I CAM) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 26 65 !
1|LH AIR DUCT SIDE PANEL INNER (SN) DEFORMED 51.50 51.50
1|FRAME BOTTOM (SN) DEFORMED 51.50 51.50
1|PLAQUE 74MM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 69.50 :
1|EMBLEM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 79.95 .
1|GROMMET (SN} NOT NECESSARY 075 -
1|ERT LH DOOR WINDOW GUIDE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 113.55 &
1|FRT LH DOOR WINDOW FRAME COVER (GLA) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 145.80 :
1|FRT LH DOOR COLUMN B COVER (GLANZSC) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 138.90 ’
1|FRT LH DOOR OUTER SMART COVER (GLAN) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 149.30 :
1|LH HEADLIGHT MOUNTING (SN} DISTORTED 136,80 136.80
1|LID OF DISPLACED RADIATOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 22.20 =
1|ERT LH WHEEL ARCH FRT SECTION COVER (SN) DEFORMED 128.40 128.40
1|FRT LH WHEEL ARCH RR SECTION COVER (SN} DEFORMED 128.40 128.40
1|LH BOTTOM COVER (SN) DEFORMED 7155 71.55
1|COVERING CROSS MEMBER (ECE) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 3350 =
1|AIR DUCT RADIATOR TOP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 56.65 L
1|AIR DUCT RADIATOR BOTTOM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 56.65 I
1|LH AIR DUCT BRAKE (SN) DEFORMED 51.50 51,50
1|LH AIR DUCT BRAKE WHEEL ARCH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 51.50 -
1|FRT LH DOOR LOWER SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 4095 g
1|FRT ENGINE BOMNET SEAL (SN) NOT MECESSARY 42.30 -
1|LH SEALING SIDE PANEL (SN) cuT 33.40 33.40
1|LH HEADLIGHT LED AHL HIGH (ICON LIG) (SN) CRACKED 4,703.95 4,703.95
1|ULTRASONIC TRANSDUCER PAINTED (CODE) (SN) NOT NEGESSARY 380.55 :
68|DECOUPING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.30 "
1|TYRE MICHELIN P3 245/40/R18 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 460.00 =
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 150.00
5|RIVET PIN MBX13 5 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 23.25 23.25

Report Ref No, CS/QBE18010598/T1sd3s2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-H’ -1 ;.. ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Req. No. 19-8607198-R Page MNo.:3 of 6
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE:M?:“ Our At:jlm
1|BLIND RIVET {SN) (ADDITIOMNAL) MECESSARY 1.78 1.78
10|EXPANDING NUT L=19.9MM (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 14.00 14.00
10|EXPANDING NUT L=1%.9MM (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 14.00 14.00
10{C CLIP FOR PLASTIC NUT (SN) (ADDITIOMAL) NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
41CLIP BOTTOM PART (SN} (ADDITIOMAL) NECESSARY 16.40 16.40
J|CLIP BOTTOM PART (SN} (ADDITIOMAL) NECESSARY 12.30 12.30
2|HEX NUT WITH FLANGE M18X1.5-10 ZNN1 (SN) NECESSARY 19.40 19.40
(ADDITIONAL)
1|FRT AXLE SUPPORT (SN} (ADDITIONAL) BENT 1,B80.85 1,680.85
1|WISHBONE WYRUBBER MOUNT TOP (SN) (ADDITIOMAL) |BENT 558.45 558.45
1|SET WHEEL BEARING (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 577.50 577.50
4|5PHERICAL COLLAR SCREW M12X1.25X45 (SN} NECESSARY 30.80 30.80
(ADDITIONAL)
1|GUIDE SUPPORT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 147.75 147.75
1|LH TIE ROD (SN} (ADDITIOMNAL}) BENT 400.20 400.20
1|EXCH STEERING BOX ELECTR (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 470320 4703.20
1|SELF-LOCKING HEX NUT (SM) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 280 2.80
1|COMBINATION NUT M14X1.5 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 555 5.55
1|LH COVERING (SN) (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 21.55 21.55
1|REAR LH WHEEL CARRIER (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 1,305.00 1,205.00
1|TRAILING ARM W/RUBBER MOUNT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 210.15 21015
1(LH TOE ARM W/RUBBER MOUMNT (SN) (ADDITIOMAL) BEMT 256 85 256.85
1|LH GUIDE ARM (SN} (ADDITIONAL) BENT 52530 525.30
1(LH WISHBONE W/RUBBER MOUNT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 58040 580.40
1|CAMBER LINK (SM) (ADDITIONAL}) BEMNT 567.35 587.35
1[ALLOY RIM 8JX19 DOUBLE SPK 664M (SN) (ADDITIOMAL) |BENT 1,681.80 1,681.80
1|LH COVER PANEL SUPPORTING STRUT (SN) DEFORMED 61.80 61.80
(ADDITIONAL)
1|RR LH WHEEL HOUSE INNER PANEL (SN) (ADDITIONAL) |BENT 85.00 85.00
1|FRT LH WHEELHOUSE (SN} (ADDITIONAL) BENT 2,031.50 2,031.50
1|EXTERNSION WHEEL HOUSING STRUT (SN} BENT 65.15 65,15
(ADDITIONAL)
1|FRT LH WHEEL HOUSING STRUT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 159.05 159.05
1|RH GRILLE AIR INLET OPEN (SN} (ADDITIOMAL) DEFORMED 85.00 85,00

Report Ref No. CS/QBE18010598/T1sd3s2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6266 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.4 of 6
- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition wﬂkﬂhﬂp%} “%‘i
1|LH FINISHER DECO HIGH-GLOSS BLACK (SN) DEFORMED 92.90 92.90
(ADDITIONAL)
1|RH FINISHER DECO HIGH-GLOSS BLACK (SN) DEFORMED 9280 92.90
(ADDITIONAL)
1|PLAQUE 82MM (SN) (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 69.50 9.50
2|GLIP UPPER PART (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 3.50 350
2|CLIP UPPER PART (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 3.50 350
3|CLIP UPPER PART (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 525 525
1|COVER BULB REPLACEMENT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 9.85 9.85
1|(S/L) DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 167.25 167.25
1|LH TRIM AIR DUCT SIDE PANEL [GLANZS) (SN) DEFORMED 63.05 83.05
(ADDITIONAL)
1|ENGINE COMPARTMENT SHIELDING FRT (SN) DEFORMED 171.85 171.95
(ADDITIONAL)
1|FRT LH COVERING STEERING ASSEMBLIES (SN) DEFORMED 36.20 36.20
(ADDITIONAL)
1|LH BRACKET PLUG COMNMECTION (SN) (ADDITIOMNAL) NECESSARY 7.60 7.60
1|LH BOTTOM WATER DRAIN CHANNEL (SN) (ADDITIONAL) | DEFORMED 23.95 2395
1|LH LED MODULE DAYTIME DRIVING LIGHT (SN) CRACKED 229.10 229.10
(ADDITIONAL)
1|LH LED MODULE DIRECTION INDICATOR (SN) CRACKED 786.65 786.65
(ADDITIONAL)
1|CONTROL UNIT FRT LIGHT ELECTONICS (SN) DISTORTED 893.90 893.90
(ADDITIONAL)
1|LH FOG LIGHT LED (SN) (ADDITIONAL) DISTORTED 406.75 406.75
20|BLIND RIVET HEML OCK 813 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 53.00 53.00
8|BLIND RIVET HEML OCK 815 (SN} (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 21.20 21.20
30|BLIND RIVET HEML OCK 815 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 7950 79.50
10|SCREW (SF PLUS M5X15) (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 5.50 550
1|(DG/SL) ADHESIVE GLUE (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 381.70 381.70
20|PUNCH RIVET N5 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 11.00 11.00
1|(DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML) (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 23.85 23.85
2|(S/L) SEAM SEAL 300ML (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 67.60 67.60
3|ANTI-FREEZE 1.5 LITRES (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 59.25 59.25
43,853.30 38,285.30

Report Ref No. CS/QBE18010598/T1sd3s2




-

PR

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R. GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No..5 of &

Qty

Description of Parts

Condition

Estimate By
Workshop ($))

Our Adjusted
$)

LABOUR

TO REPLACE FRT BUMPER, FRT LH SIDE PANEL,
BONNET, HEADLAMP BRACKET, AIR DUCTS, FRT LH
DOOCR & ALL ATTACHMENTS CAUSE BY ACCIDENT

PAINTING ON FRT BUMPER, FRT LH SIDE PANEL,
BONNET, FRT LH DOOR

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND CONDUCT
WHEEL ALIGNMENT ACCORDING TO BMW
SPECIFICATION.

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT SUSPENSION TO
FACILITATE THE JACKING OF CHASSIS AND MOUNTING
OF CAR ON CELETTE BENCH INCLUDING REPLACE
DAMAGED PARTS

TO REPLACE ELECTROMECHANICAL POWER STEERING
INCLUDING PROGRAM, INITALIZE STEERING COLUMN
ADJUSTMENT AND CONDUCT CHECKS FOR PROPER
FUNCTION.

TO REPLACE TYRE AND WHEEL RIM INCLUDING
BALANCING

TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEM AT THE
FRONT SECTION FOR PROPER FUNCTION.

TO REPLACE LEFT HEADLIGHT INCLUDING PROGRAM
AND CONDUCT TESTS FOR PROPER FUNCTION.

TO CARRY QUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATICN. (PER
PANEL)

TO TOW ACCIDENT VEHICLE TO PML WORKSHOP.

TO CONDUCT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT CHECK USING CAR-
O-LINER MEASURING SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WATH
BMW SPECIFICATIONS. (ADDITIONAL)

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL HYDRUALIC UNIT FOR DSC
TO FACILITATE REPAIRS. (ADDITIOMNAL)

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FUSE BOX TO FACILITATE
FRONT SECTION REPAIRS. (ADDITIOMAL)

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL AIR CON CONDENSER AND
PIPINGS TO FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDE VACUUM
SYSTEM, TOP UP FRECN GAS AND CONDUCTING
CHECKS FOR LEAK. (ADDITIONAL)

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL RADIATOR ASSEMBLY, FAN
HOUSING WITH FAN INCLUDE CONDUCTING PRESSURE
TESTS, BLEED COOLING SYSTEM AND CHECKS FOR
LEAK, (ADDITIOMAL)

Report Ref No. CS/QBE18010598/T1sd3s2

8,500.00

4.106.00

1,062.00

2,655.00

885.00

188.00

451.00

531.00

300.00

195.00
451.00

451.00
451.00

692.00

572.00

8.500.00

4,088.00

802.00

2,256.00

752.00

160.00

451.00

451.00

300.00

195.00
451.00

451.00
431.00

692.00

572.00
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TO REMOVE AND INSTALL ENGINE AND AUTO 1,404.00 1,404.00
TRANSMISSION TO FACILITATE THE JACKING OF

CHASSIS AND MOUNTING OF VEHICLE ON CELETTE
BENCH. (ADDITIONAL)

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL EXHAUST PIPE, HEAT SHIELD 451.00 451.00
AND PROPELLER SHAFT TO FACILITATE REPAIRS
TO TRANSFER LOCK MECHANISM FROM OLD TO NEW 451.00 451.00

DOOR INCLUDE CODMDUCTING CHECKS ON NEW
DOOR POWER WINDOW SYSTEM FOR PROPER

FUNCTION.
23,796.00 22.882.00
GRAND TOTAL 67,649.30 61,274.30
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS [ I 51,214.3G|
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DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repor.
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